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Douglas, Tina  (PUC)

From: Van Gerpen, Patty
Sent: Tuesday, December 11, 2018 9:14 AM
To: Douglas, Tina  (PUC)
Subject: EL18-026

Please post this response from PUC Staff to Ms. Oorlog under Comments and Responses in 
Prevailing Wind, EL18-026. 
 
-Patty 
 
From: PUC  
Sent: Tuesday, December 11, 2018 9:13 AM 
To:   
Subject: EL18‐026 
 

Ms. Oorlog, 
 
Your message will be posted under Comments and Responses in the Prevailing Wind docket, 
EL18-026. Here is a link to the commission’s order for this docket, explaining the decision with 
legal considerations and permit conditions: 
http://puc.sd.gov/commission/orders/electric/2018/el18-026final.pdf. As you will see, the order 
references numerous filings in this docket: http://puc.sd.gov/Dockets/Electric/2018/EL18-
026.aspx. 
 
Here is a link to the press release issued by the commission regarding this docket that may also 
be of interest: http://puc.sd.gov/News/2018/112118.aspx.  
 
South Dakota Public Utilities Commission Staff 
www.puc.sd.gov 
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